Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 11:59 AM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject; RE: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: Our ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020806 RE: YOUR REF: YM9180P
/ OUR REF: SKW6886U THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Asher

Please proceed.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706
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From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@Ikkauto.com)]

Sent: Thursday, 3 January, 2019 10:26 AM

To: ONG LI LI; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: Our ref: 18/ 18/18/VC05/020806 RE: YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: SKW6886U
THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter.

We have highlighted to your good office on 24/0/2018 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement with our Principal,
Lonpac Insurance Bhd,

The accident occurred when our insured reversed and collided third party vehicle,
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability.

Summary to offer to repairer TRANS EUROKARS PTE LTD is as follows: -

Claimed Amount Revised Amount

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $24,293.89 $13.471.41
2. Loss of Use (12days x $100) $ 1,200.00 $  900.00 (9days x $100)
3. Loss of Income (9days x $188.75) $ 1,698.75 $ 1,530.00 (9days x $170)

4. LTA/GIA Search Fee 3 200 $ 2.00




i Total | § 27,194.64 | $ 15.903.41

**g days recommendation for repair.

Relevant supporting claim documents are attached herewith for your perusal and reference.

The above is for your approval please.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Aulo Consultants Ple Lid
chone: 6841-4051 | email: gshesno@ikkauto.com | fox: 4741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 408733
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& HAPPY NEW YEAR

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 11:28 AM

To: ONG LI Ll <llong@lonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com=>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
<Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Qur ref: 18/18/18,/vC05/020806 RE: YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: 5SKW6886U THIRD PARTY CLAIM
(REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

LPC ref: 18/18/18/VC05,/020806
LKK REF: CC4/LPC18014195/Gea3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Enclosed revert of vehicle: SKW 68860
We have not authorized repairs.
Enclosed for your perusal is:

- Estimated cost of repair
Preliminary advice

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.
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To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank vou.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6366 oos5 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto,com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 August, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.comz>; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
<AsherSng@Ilkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto)
<Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Our ref: 18/18/18/VC05/020806 RE: YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: SKW6886U THIRD PARTY CLAIM
(REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Mei Kwan
Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 6 August, 2018 10:33 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: SKW6886U THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A
DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref: 18/18/18,/VC05/020806
LKK ref: CC4/LPC18014195/ea3

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.

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

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 August, 2018 9:56 AM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN' <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a |kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: SKWEB86U THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Friday, 3 August 2018 9:52 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; jess.francis urokars.com.s

Subject: FW: YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: SKW6886U THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

Our Ref : 18/18/18/VvC05/020806
Dear Nivitha,

Kindly proceed to liaise with the workshop for the survey

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: samuel.ng@eurokars.com.sg [maﬂto ﬁmnﬂ_._ﬂg@m comagl
Sent: Thursday, 2 August, 2018 8:20 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN; vion.lim@eurokars.com.sd
Cc: catherinechua@eurokars.com.sg; jess.francis@eurokars.com.sq; ronald.yap@eurokars.com.sg
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Subject; YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: SKW6886U THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND A DIRECT
SETTLEMENT)

YOUR REF: YM9180P / OUR REF: SKW6886U THIRD PARTY CLAIM (REQUESTING FOR SURVEY AND
A DIRECT SETTLEMENT)

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Kindly arrange the survey of our client's vehicle ASAP.

Attached is the ESTIMATE, SAS REPORT, SKETCH PLAN for your perusal.
Liaise with Vion for survey arrangement.

Best Regards,

Samuel Ng
Insurance Claim Officer

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus sofiware,
WWW. AVE.Com
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LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 Beach Road

#17-04/07 The Concourse

Singapore 199555

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT
DATE : 17/12/2018

Your Ref . YM9180P

Car Regn No: SKW6886U

Accident involving SKW6886U & YM9180F on 01/08/2018

Direct Settlement Claim

Dear Sirs

The repairs have been completed for SKW6886U. We submit the following documents for

your perusal:-

1) Invoice No 30002515

2) Loss of Use (10 days x $100.00)

3) GIA Search Fees

4) Loss of Income (9 days x $188.75)

5) PRI (2 days x $100.00)

f) Letter of Authorisation

7) Discharge Voucher signed by customer

13,471.41
1,000.00
2.00
1,698.75
200.00

& A

TOTAL § 16,372.16

Please pay Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd the sum of $16,372.16 as soon as possible
and mail your cheque to 12 Sungei Kadut Avenue Singapore 729648.

Yours faithfully,

P

>

~ Stanley Ngu
Manager - Body & Paint Division
DID: 63602845
FAX: 63602899
e-mail: stanley@eurokars.com.sg

@ TRAMNSELROKARS Corporate Head Office

Showroom & Service Centres :

: Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd, Eurokars Centre, 12 Sungei Kadut Ave Singapore 729648

Tel : B363 3003 Fax : 6369 3003 BRN.189103853N

5 Ubi Closa Singapore 408605
Sales Tel : 63095 BBBR  Service Tel 6395 BR9Q
Sales Fax : G846 1700  Servige Fax : 67dd4 9402

23 Leng Kee Road Singapore 158085
Sales Tel ;66036118 Service Tel : 6603 6128
Sales Fax : 6476 7073 Service Fax : 6476 7417
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Atin : Motor Claims Dept
Your ref ; I g\ Qg.f)-P
Our vef . SEWLEELW
Date : oifog lﬁﬁ
Dear Sirs,

RE : Accident involving vehlcle nos.SEW eapuand SM jgof on ) .lE. ; l 1%,
[ refer to the above accident.
My car boen repaired by Teans Eurokars Pie Ltd. As they are submitting 2 3" Pacty claim
aninsl LanlRe... Lansnnce. Shden buiell, pics FRY fe TranxEsime
Pee Lid for the whole claim due to them.
Yours faithfully,

VP
A A
« )
/G Na : 533660025

Ce.Trans Eurokars Pte Ltd
Furckars Centre
* 12 Sungei Kadut Avenue
Singapoce 729648
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CLAIM NO  : 1&/18/18/VCO5/020806 | Without Prejudice
DATE ;09 JAN 2019 to Injury Clain

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Lo,
gy
N,

DISCHARGE VOUCHER

I/'We. LEE KIAN confirmed acceptance from M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
and/or the owner YM 9180P the sum of Singapore Dollars FIFTEEN THOUSAND
NINETY THREE AND CENTS FORTY ONE ONLY. ($15,093.41) in full and final
satisfaction, liquidation and discharge of all property losses competent to me/us upon
the said M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD in respect of all property losses
sustained by me/us whether now or hereafter to become manifest, arising either
directly or indirectly from an accident involving, SKW 6886U on 01/08/2018 along/at
GARDENS BY THE BAY OPEN CARPARK ENTRANCE.

[ /We hereby agree to indemnify and keep indemnify (FRESHING INDUSTRIES
PTE LTD /LONPAC INSURANCE BHD) against all claims and any claims
whatsoever made by any person/persons on our behalf in respect of the said accident.

I/'We further authorize you to pay the above settlement sum directly to M/s TRANS
EUROKARS PTE LTD.

[/We hereby acknowledge that this payment is made on a without admission of

liability basis and without prejudice to all related claims and in respect of our
insured’s recovery action.

F ‘ .-_r =

Name of vehicle owner/Date



DESCRIPTION | AMOUNT

CRIGINAL COPY

M, r
Al major repalred parts stated above are covered under a B months or 10,000 km warranty,
whichever comes first. The above excludes expendable maintenance items, natural wear TRﬁNE EURO KARS PTELTD

& tear componants and parts damaged due to negligence or improper handlings.

Pracf of Payment is only valid if this invoice is stamped “PAID" & signed by us. Any dispute
lo this inuﬂuﬂ be made within & calendar days. el

CASH / NETS / AMEX / VISA / MASTER

MO
Customer Signature Authorised Signature
Corporate Head Office : Trans Eurckars Pie Lid, Eurokars Cenlre 12 Sungei Kadul Ave Singapore 729648
@ W% Tel: 6363 3003 Fax: 6360 3003 BAN, 199103856N
Showrooms & Service Centres : Eurchars Aftersales Centre :
FEHHTI-ZLHNT) 5 Ubi Close Singapore 408605 23 Leng Kee Road Singapaore 150085 27A Tanjong Penjury Singapore 609042

Sales Tel.: 6395 8888 Service Tel: 6395 8899 Sales Tel: 660G 6118 Servics Tel.: 6603 6128 Service Tel.: 6331 0806
Sales Fax: 8461700 Service Fax: 6744 0402 Sales Fax: 6476 TOT3  Servica Fax; 6476 7417 Service Fax; 6331 0620
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All major repaired parts stated above are covered under a 8 months or 10,000 km warranty,

& tear components and parts damaged due to negligence o improper handlings.

Procf of Payment is anly valid if this invoics is stamped “PAID" & signed by us. Any disputa
fa this inveice must b&ﬁad‘a within & calendar days. iy

whichever comes first. The above excludes expendable maintenance items, natural wear TRANSE URD‘KARS PTELTD

CASH/NETS / AMEX / VISA/ MASTER

MNO;
Customer Signatura Authorised Signature
ELROKA Corporate Head Office : Trans Eurokars Pie Lid, Eurokars Centre 12 Sungei Kadut Ave Singapore 729648
@ TRANS Eamean E Tel: 6363 3003 Fax; 6369 3003 BRM. 1991038508
Showrooms & Service Centres : Eurokars Aftersales Centre :
PO TI-TEIITT 5 Ubi Close Singapore 408805 23 Leng Kese Road Singapore 159055 27A Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 608042

Sales Tel: 6395 B388  Service Tel.: 6395 699 Sales Tel.) 6603 6118 Service Tel.: 6603 6128 Senice Tel.; 6331 0606
Sales Fax: GB46 1700 Service Fax: 5744 2402 Sales Fax: 6476 7073 Service Fax: B478 7417 Sorvice Fax: 6331 0620
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All major repaired parts staled above are covered under a 8 manths or 10,000 km warranty,
wihichever comas first The above exciudes expendable maintenance items, natural wear TRANSEUROKARS PTE LTD
4 tear components and parts damaged due to negligence or Improper handiings. w?\.___

Proaf of Payment is only valid if this invoice |5 stamped “PAID" & signed by us, An uila
ta this jmraige must be made within 5 calendar days. . G

™
CASH /MNETS / AMEX / VISA/ MASTER
MO —
Customer Signature - Authorised Signature
Corporate Head Office : Trans Eurckars Ple Lid, Eurokars Centra 12 Sungei Kadul Ave Singapore 729648
@ TF{#.I\ISEIM Tol: 6363 3003 Fax: 5360 3003 BAN.199103858N
Showrooms & Service Contres : Eurckars Aftersales Cenire :
ZONTI-ZONT) 5 Ui Close Singapone 408605 23 Leng Kee Aoad Singapore 159085 2TA Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 509042

Sales Tel; 6395 8888  Service Tel.: 6395 8809 Sales Tel.: 6603 6118 Service Tel.: 6603 6128 Sarvice Tel: 8331 0806
Sales Fax: 6846 1700  Sarvice Fax: 6744 0402 Sales Fax: BATE 7073 Service Fax: B478 7417 Service Fax: 6331 0620



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

"GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

- .. INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

2 ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
RECORDS MAN AGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400DD17735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-118808
Date of Request. 02/08/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Trans Eurokars Pte Lid
12 Sungei Kadut Ave

Singapore 729648

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 02/08/2018

Engquiry By STANLEY NGU KEE SIONG

TP Vehicle No. Y¥YM3180P

Accident Date 01/08/2018

Enquiry Result SEoEsBaW

TP Wehicle No. Insurer Pericd of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
¥ME1B80P Lonpac Insurance Bhd 25/07/2018-24/07/2019 +65 62507388
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Association of Singapore and we take no respensibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.



GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
lNSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm
istrati - M400017735
CECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE CST Regstaton oM il

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

TAX INVOICE
Our Ref No: GR-18-118806
Date of Request: 02/08/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase
Trans Eurokars Pte Lid
12 Sungei Kadut Ave
Singapore 729648
Dear SirMadam,
Enquiry Date 02/08/2018
Enquiry By STANLEY NGU KEE SIONG
TP Vehicle No. YMS180P
Accident Date 01/08/2018
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S5)
TP Insurer Engquiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature,

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:;
[%] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque




s/n Week Income
1 9-May-18 5 1,449.40
2 16-May-18 5 1,428.00
3 23-May-18 S 1,003.60
4 30-May-18 ] 1,134.90
5 6-Jun-18 5 1,391.20
b 13-Jun-18 S 1,675.40
7 20-Jun-18 s 319.20
8 27-Jun-18 S 413.20
9 4-lul-18 5 1,206.00
10 11-Jul-18 5 1,499.00
11 18-1ul-18 5 1,335.60
12 25-Jul-18 5 1,621.60
5 14,477.10
AveragﬂWeek 5 1,206.43
Average/Day| $ 172.35




! Gf@@ Weekly Partner Statement 9th May, 2018

Mas - CO6B-20

Mame: Lee Kian |

vehicle:  SKW6886U Sust~ Méiﬂ-rr:] |

NRIC: 51595013G Tuw :f_, e |

Bank. 5G | POSE BANK *****4318 5 s551.20 |

- - — =

Dtz RATE " 158715 |- |
| Earnings | Deductions |
Fares 1,410.50 Commissions -282.10 |
. Incentives 321.00 Rental Fees 0.00 |
| Miscellanecus Payments 000 | Vehicle Expenses 0.00 |
B Adjustments 0.00 |
i

60, 731.50 028210

B Weekly Total 5601,449.40

Fares (incl. trip promos)

Subtotal
Fares Earned from Cash Rides 21850
Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 1.152.00 i
|
SGD 1,410.50

1of 11



Gﬁ:@o Weekly Partner Statement

16th May, 2018

MName: Lee Kian

l Vehicle:  SKW6886U

_ NRIC: 51595013G

i Barnk: SG | POSE BANK *****4318

!

| Earnings Deductions

|

| | Fares 1,560.00 Commissions -312.00
~ Incentives 183.00 Rental Fees 0.00

| Miscellaneous Payments Vehicle Expenses 0.00
' Adjustments -3.00

| 51,743.00

se0-315.00

c>1,428.00

| Fares (incl. trip promaos)

Sishtotal

Fares Earned from Cash Rides 472550

Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 1134.50
SGD1,560.00

1 of 11




G(ﬁQ@ Weekly Partner Statement 23rd May, 2018

Mame: Les Kian |
Vehicle:  SKW6886U '
| NRIC: 515950136 |
I Bank 5G| POSE BANK *****4318 |
[ e - — |
| |
Earnings | Deductions
| |
| . |
Fares 1117.00 | Commissions -223.40
| Incentives 110.00 Rental Fees 0.00 |
Miscellaneous Payments 0.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00
Adjustments 0.00
«01,227.00 0-223.40

8 Weekly Total c01,003.60 @&

Fares (incl. trip promos) |

. subtotal |
|

I |

Fares Ezrned from Cash Rides 2805350 |

Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 835.50 '

|

SGD1,117.00

10of10



G(r@/\) Weekly Partner Statement

30th May, 2018

Mame: Lee Kian
| Vehicle:  SKW&885U
| NRIC. $1505013G
| Bank: 5G| POSB BANK ****4318
i ==
i Earnings Deductions
! -~ Fares 1145.00 Commissions -229.80
| | Incentives 21570 Rental Fees 0.00
Miscellaneous Payments 0.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00
| ' Adjustments 0.00

*01,364.70

Weekly Total

960=229.80

i

! Fares (incl. trip promos)

Subtotal

| Fares Earned from Cash Rides 30050

Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 84850
SGD 1,149.00

1of10




- et
Grr-@@ Weekly Partner Statement 6th Jun, 2018

Mame: Lee Kian

vehicle: SWeaaGL |
NRIC: 51595013G |
Bank: 5G| POSB BANK 74318 '
|
| [
Earnings Deductions R
|
| Fares 1,479.00 Commissions 29580 | |
. Incentives 206.00 Rental Fees 0.00 i|

Miscellaneous Payments 200 | Vehicle Expenses 000

| | Adjustments 0.00 | |

ss01,687.00 560 -295.80 |

Weekly Total |

Fares (incl. trip promos) |
|

: Subtotal
|

Fares Earned from Cash Rides 321.00 [
| |
|

Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 1.098.00
i
SGD1,479.00

1 of 11



Gf@© Weekly Partner Statement 13th Jun, 2018

: | Name: Lee Kian
Vehicle:  SKW6286U
' NRIC: $1595013G
| Bank: 5G| POSB BANK *****4318
P e o =
| |
| | Earnings Deductions
|
| Fares 1,800.50 Commissions -360.10
| ’ Incentives 235.00 Rental Fees 0.00
Miscellanecus Payments 0.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00

Adjustments 0.00

| 02,035.50 0-360.10

B Weekly Total

| Fares (incl. trip promaos)

! Subtotal
| Fares Earned from Cash Rides 508.00
|
Fares Earned from GrabFay Rides 129250
I
SGD1,800.50

1of12



. Gf@@ Weekly Partner Statement 20th Jun, 2018

Mame LeeKian
Vehicle:  SKW6886U |
MNRIC: 515895013G |
Bank: SG | POSB BANK ***774313 |
Earnings | Deductions Ei
Fares 399.00 Commissions -79.80 | |
Incentives 000 | RentalFees 0.00 |
Miscellaneous Payments 0.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00 |
Adjustments 0.00
| sc2399.00 0-79.80

Weekly Total 0 319.20

Fares (incl. trip promos) |

Subtotal |
Fares Earned from Cash Rides 56.00 |
|
Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 343.00 |
|

SGD 399.00

1of7



: ]l
(I) Weekly Partner Statement 27th jun, 2018

Mame: Lee Kian !
Vehicle:  SKW6886U |
, NRIC $1595013G |
i Bank: 5G| POSB BANK ****4318 |
o - .
B | . |
' | Earnings Deductions |
| |
|
’ Fares 516.50 Commissions -103.30 .i
Incentives 0.00 Rental Fees 0.00
| Miscellaneous Payments 0.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00 |
| | Adjustments 0.00
I | GD GD
L % 516-50 5 -103-30 |
| | .

B Weekly Total 60 413.20

. Fares (incl. trip promos)
| Subtotal
| Fares Earned from Cash Rides 14350
Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 373.00 {
I 1
SGD 516.50

1of7



e ey | U
Grr-@@ Weekly Partner Statement 4thjul, 2018

Name: Lee Kian
I Vehicle:  SKW6836U |
, NRIC: §1595013G

Bank: 5G| POSB BANK ***7*4318 ||
o A o o i

. | | |

Earnings | Deductions | ||
| | Fares 130850 | Commissions 26170 | |;
| Incentives 159,20 Rental Fees 000 | |
l. Miscellaneous Payments 0.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00 |

! | Adjustments 0.00

i ©01,467.70 0-261.70

| 601,206.00

| Fares (incl. trip promos) |
|

Cubtotal |

I
Fares Ezrned from Cash Rides 34450 |
| |
Fares Earned fram GrabPay Rides g4, 00 ‘
| |
SGD1,308.50
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!y
G(r- @@ Weekly Partner Statement 1ith Jul, 2018

| Mame: Lee Kian |

Vehicle: SK\WRSEEL

NRIC: 515950136 |
, Bank: 5G | POSE BANK ***74318 |
| — - — |
|| | | |
| | Earnings Deductions |
| | |
| | Fares 1,600.00 Commissions -32000 |
| . Incentives 215.00 Rental Fees 0.00 | |
| | Miscellaneous Payments 4.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00 II

5 Adjustments 0.00

||
i s01,819.00 0-320.00

*01,499.00

| Fares (incl. trip promos) |

| Subtotal !
| Fares Earned fram Cash Rides 43950 |
i Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides 115050 |
| - B |
| |
| SGD 1,600.00

1of12



Gf@@ Weekly Partner Statement 18th jul, 2018

Mame; Lea Kian |
Vehicle:  SKW6886U |
NRIC: 51595013G |
Bank. SG | POSB BANK ***"4318 |
T — |
| . . ||
| Earnings Deductions |
| |
| L
Fares 1,304.50 Commissions 26090 |
| |
| Incentives 192.00 Rental Fees 0.00 | ‘
| | Miscellaneous Payments 100.00 Vehicle Expenses 0.00 |
| | Adjustments 0.00 | ||
| |

g 01,596.50 0-260.90

Weekly Total |

I; Fares (incl. trip promos) |

| Subtotal ‘

; |

| Fares Earned from Cash Rides 41350 '|
| Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides £91.00

I

|

|

SGD1,304.50 |
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G(f@o Weekly Partner Statement

Mame Les Kian
Vehicle: SKW6886U
NRIC: 51595013G
Bank: 55 | POSE BANK R S 1 B
| —
| Earnings
. Fares 1,714.50
.| | Incentives 250.00
. Miscellaneous Payments 2.00

c01,966.50

25thjul, 2018

Deductions

Commissions -342.90
Rental Fees 0.00
Vehicle Expenses 0.00
Adjustments -2.00

c0-344.90

s601,621.60

| Fares (incl. trip promos)

Fares Earred from Cash Rides

Fares Earned from GrabPay Rides

Subtotal |

46050

1,254.00 |

SGD1,714.50



